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Debbie Sinﬂh

From: Noel Hall <n.hall@wlc.ac.uk>
Sent: 09 April 2012 09:16

To: Debbie Singh

Subject: Re: w/e 7/4/19

Max was at work on the Monday then at College the rest of the week joe was at college all week best regards Noel

On Tuesday, 9 April 2019, Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Noel

Please could you confirm college attendance for the week ending above.

Many thanks

Regards

Debbie

Raphael Contracting Ltd | JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU

www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.msspecialistjoinery.com

e

R

Prormastreg YoMt
]

ISODAR

AR T

Tre mark o
Itapoa e fodaalry

wzs Aceredited o

pinarisiaitan e i




YI02/20/20 31va MIIATE DXAN .
1401 a9eq v/N ALVONOISIATISY) | 0T | :ON NOISH3A S s N
£102/20/£0 31v0 NOLLVIYD S| ONIHIdI INIANDOA
R Jw s ¥ vl smh!
A & LN !
praisquinid , ;_rv e 00:81 | 080 | 0081 | 00:€T sJapupg (]
UOP2|qUIM V1M SJ2pupg Q
$JN03 SU2H DM . Sdopups q
2d [00yds 5 nog 45 | ol 2 \ " sJapups
asnoH uotbuyem | (N [ € 00:81 | 001 |/ S.J2puDs q
122d}s unljseqag ] b 001 | OE'L0 { OO8T | OE:L0 O0:€T | O£:L0 | 0081 | OELO . SJ2puvs
291440 PPaH "9 () I ERA .. S42pUDS q
1no NI 1no NI i1no NI 1o NI 1no NI 1Nno NI LNo NI
JINVN
SINIWWoS NNS 1lvs t-E| dNHL a3am anL NOIN
61-0-20 suzpUD 1)20! D2H ¥ 25NojH uoLbul||2 M /Uopa|qu! ~LOVHINGD
S EICCENT (savpua})22144Q praH % 2snoH HI2M/Uop|quil —
134
siepues g
‘A9 d3NIdINOD

TR GlT ONILOVYLINOD

SIWIL SIAVQ  TITY TIVHIY Y




¥T0Z/20/L0 21V0 MIIATY IXIN .
Ti0Toded W/N ALVANOISIAZY ISYT | 01 :ON NOISHIA Sva __HANMO IN3NND0a
€102/20/10 1170 NOLLYIYS 600-W4-LIS 'IONIYIATY INNNDOA
\\1./
HuomADg 00:41 0€:L0 | 00:LT | 0€:£0 | O0:4T | 0£:40 [ OO"Q 0EL0 00:L1 0g:L0 |2 EISEI0D) 'H
SuomAng 00:41 0g:L0 | OO:4T | O€:L0 | 00:41 | OE:L0 7 \., aucasniy
s l/\ 00 LT ] \\
] m,c\ ( 8T 00:41 00:91 00:£1 04 QO:GT HJoMAB( :

sjdomAop ) 04 0E:£0 HomAbg O} O£:Z0 MJIOMADG | 04 OE:/0 DiomAD AdoMaa1Lid 00:G e ARysnohel'|
+1€GT »jdomaoLlg [Dro) 04 0€:40 xLoamu_Ln_\

ydomAng 0041 0€:/0 | O0:AT | 0£:£0 | OO:LT | O€:1LO | 00T | 0£:40 o041 0€:L8 N SENSUISINY 'Y

NdomAng 01 0€:/0 | 00:41 | O€:L0 | 00:4T | O€:40 | 00414 0S£:£0 00:4] oc:L0/ )" uewpoo

NJOMADG 0043 QEL0 | O0:LT [ Q€40 | O0LT | OE:L0O | 0041 ) D40 00:41 0£:£0 |A EWEY Y

YuomAng 00:41 0€:£L0 | OO:AT | O£:£0 | 00:AT | 0£:40 [ 00:41 | 0€:£0 00:£1 omKo\\/ SpUELDUWEY g

>JomADp . i 00:41 00:41 . . /] .
+ YZET SIOMIDLIG (0301 00:LT - 0E:20 HomAoQ 40M231dd - 0£:£0 MomAoq | - 0giL0 dMomAng | 00LE - OFiLOHomAny DIS|EMOY '

}JomADR T e 00:4T 00:41 T e . -
+ §2EF oML Lo 0041 - 0€:£0 *omiog Aomavtig - 0£:20 HJomAnQ - 08120 YJomApg 00:£T - DE:L0 domiog \\/ IMS[EMOY ™M

IT}Ts) NI 1no NI 1no | NI no | NI no [ N no | N no | NI JNYN
SINIWNOD NNS 1LVS [t=F ] dnNHL [ E LN N NON
EOM A2)quizm TIOVYIN0D
133HS JNIL
61-40-L0  {(NNS) ALVA TM
SENSUIS[Y 'V Ad A TIdNOD
SJIOMADG ¥ SJOMPILY] IS GL7 ONILDVYLINGD

r

13dVHdVd



£T02/20/40 21va NOILVIED 600-N4-1IS “3INIYI4IY INFINNDO0A
Aopuoyy woa) 5T / / / / | ooer | oeo | oot | oeo | oot |oezo | oozt [oezo | oot | oezo JY nvavs ‘A
Avpuoyy wioa} 57w / / / /| oozt | oe0 | o041 | og£0 | 0041 | 0e40 | oozt [oeiz0 | lon | oM JA 3ANVHOILOW X v
/ / / / | oozt | osizo | oot | og:z0 | 00:1 | oe£0 | 001 | oe:0 | 0041 | o qn INVIIH 'S
(s12) 10 aWIM - 21713V -/
22 |+ | 7 | 7 ] 7 ]| oowt | ogizo | oot [ oez0 [ ool [osizo] oo Josizo [ oot [ osz0 | P AVIM T
g (3AVd)LI0 GWIM - 2173V ¢ L 7
zeb | 2 L 7 | 4 | ¢ | oo | oowr [ oot [ oowt | ooz | ooer [ ooz | oo | oor [ ooar [ A AVIM T
~  L(3AVd) - €0 MNVd -2 2s04d |00YIS,5In0d 45 . =S z 7
o | N [1no| Nt | no | M [no| Nt Jino| Nm [1no| M | Lno | NI
SLNTWIW0D NNS 1vs R34 dNHL aam anl NOIN ANV
6102/¥0/20  *{NNS) 3LvVA /M MO39 335 "LOVYLINOD
133HS JWIL
ADdpA ‘P A9 aFdINOD

MO39 33s 43 ain ozﬁuéhzouuv %
f B.Hm

1dvVHd VY




8T0Z/E0/10 *3LYAd NOISIATY L5%1 . . sva HIANMO LNIINNDO0A

T4oTa5ed ET0T/T0/L0 131va NOWYIHD vt “ON NOISHIA 600-W4-115 *IDNIYIATY INIWN20A
00:7 | 08l | oois | QERi] / / / / / / / ‘ra NYWJ0D T
i / / / / / / / / |oos [oez Joos |oe 7 INODILSNINL T
; / / / / / / / / |oos |osz |oos |ogiz e ONINVINY 3
ooz | ogs2 | oos | og:s |oos |oss | oo | ogz | oos | ogiz | oois | ogiz”] N YNVSVEINY "N
00:¢ | 082 | 00 | 04 {o0s |ogiz | 00 | O | 00'G | Q€L | oo | oEiL \\\/ vdans ‘1a
i §0:S / [ |oos oz yoo's |0 [00'S |oEz |00 |0 *loos [os/| A SYHIDVZ'V
/ / oo:s | ogz |oos |osz | oois | oez | oos | ogiz | oois | o0g:”] \/ AONVYACLS o
/ / o0's | ogZz |oos |ogz | oois | osiz | oois | oz | oo | ogiz/ > JIAONOWIS 'S

no | NI | 1no NE [no| N fmo| m [wwo| mi Jino| N [1no | w/ TNYN
SLINININO0D NnS 1vs 144 UNHL aam anL NOW
6T0Z/¥0/L0 {(NNs) 31va 3/m JIAOUOWIS 'S A8 Q3T1dNOD
3 ISNOH NOLONITIIM HOVHLNG
diT ONILDOVEYLING
133HS INIL T




¥10Z/20/L0 ‘31VQa M3IIATYH LXIN .
TJoTo%ed ¥/N AIVONOISIAZYASY] | OT | :ONNOISHIA SVQ | HINMO INIWND0a
£107/70/L0 :31V0 NOLLYIHD 600-N4-L15 ESLELEEEENE R pwiele]
L ook el ge] \ A.ﬂu(...(qugd !
/
00:L1 | o0gL| ool | osiL| 00:1 omg\\, UosAQ' [
00:L1 | 0L | 00411 0EL 00:L1 | S¥iL| 001 | 0gL "\ IPiuow’ JownbysauoH
00:LL | OWL | Q0T | 0L 00:iL1 | ogL| oot | oer] oot ! o | A SDASUIS|MY"A
Ino{ NI | 1no | Ni 1no NI | Lno | NI 1no Nl [no| Nt [no| Wi
SINIININDD < JWVYN
NNS 1vs IE ANHL aam ant NOW
61-70-20 . T LOVYINOD
S Pd0lX
T (NNS) 31va J/m 45 PloPXQ Gev
I33HS TNl
SOYSUIS|NY"Y ‘A9 QT 11dN0D IAVJISIO a17 ONILOVYLNGS

= TIVHIVYY £




00:91 | 0€:L SYASNISTNN
00:41 | 0g:4 | 00:41 | 0g:2 7% NOSAQ'L
00:41 | 0€:4 | 0041 | 0g:£ | 00:41 | ogiL J oot | o [ 0o:z1 [og:/ ) VLOHVSI
00:41 | 0£:2 | 00:41 | O€:L | 00:41 | og:L [00:1 | 0L | 00:21 | 0g:f | ASSANNIH'Q
00:41 | 0€:4 | 00:21 | ogi2 | 00:41 | ogiL | 001 | og:£ | 00i1 [ o34/ A4 vINONvEOd
00:91 | 0€:£ | 00:91 | O€:L | 00:41 | O€:2 | 00:41 | oe:4 | o021 | o€:L |o0i1 | og:z | oot | o'z [~ AITIVYWO
00:41 | o€ | 00:41 | ogi2 | 001 | ogi [ 0041 | oeL | 0ot [ 0g:L/] A SNYVIN'L
00'91 | 0£:4 | 00:41 | ogiL | 00:41 | og:2 | 0041 | oei£ |ooizt | ogiL | 0021 [0e:2] ~ NvAONOQO'd
00:41 | 0£:L |00:LT | 0€:L A ININYWY 3
262 | joo | 262 | oo 262 o> | 262 | o2 | 0o:41 omﬁx\. AQNYQW
00:91 | OE:£ | 00:91 | OE:L | 003 | O€:L | 00T | O€:4 | 00:41 | 0€:L | 00:41 | og:4 | 0041 [og2 J/ SNIZAITY
00:91 | OE:Z | 00'9T | O€:L | 00T | 0€:L | 00:4T | 0€iL | 00:41 | 0giL | 00:41 | O€:2 | 00:1 | 0€:27] A SNIDIAINTTVEA
00:9T | 0g:£ 00:41 | 0€:L | 001 | og:L | 001 |08 [00:1 |08 [o00:a1 | gL ¥ong'9
1no | N [ ino | N [uno| N [Lno| N | 1no [N [ o ~n | 1no [ Nt/
SLNIWIA0D NNS 1vs 1y dNHL a3am anL NOW VN
61-¥0-£0  T(NNS)31Va T/M SN3QaV9 LJOTNYLIYHNYW T LOVHINOD
133HS JNIL
AonNg 9 A8 d3IdWOD

43

A1 ONILOVYLNOD
Javadvy | B




